

School Community Council Meeting 01/08/2018      Joseph R. Nielsen

Present: Anthony Moncur, Kristie Christensen, Heather Reynolds, Beth Hartung-Soria, Joseph Nielsen, Heather Bennett, Shea Wickelson, Jean Eastham

Absent: Ashlee Moncur

Excused absence; Jill Drown,

Review of minutes from Dec. 2017 meeting; Motion to approve made and seconded and passed.

Chairperson's report – Anthony; Distributed a list of equipment that he suggest we look at in conjunction with our discussion about emergency supply kits.

Principal's report – Marian; she provided a list of the emergency materials in the school and classrooms. Our Safe Shelter Walking Route has been submitted and received by the District.

Marian also showed the new Excellence & Equity Plan (EEP) program from the District, and talked about how this would be taking shape and drive our School goals for the foreseeable future.

Update on School's Emergency Preparedness status – Marian, Heather & Anthony; Marian passed out the inventory lists that the faculty used to inventory their bags and the list of other emergency materials in the school. Heather provided two lists from her files that had been compiled by other schools. Anthony provided his list. Anthony offered to provide a demonstration class on proper fire extinguisher usage to the school during PTA Safety Night. The faculty is still working out the question of food and water storage and supply

Program reports –

C&A – Kristie C.; Coach Ross has completed training the rest of the program teachers on Shutterfly so that they can now use it to track students throughout the program. She also asked if we could emphasize hand washing to help reduce illnesses during this time of year.

ELP – Heather R.; There has not been a meeting since the break, so she had nothing to report.

Neighborhood – Jean E.; she asked if we might consider re-branding/renaming the neighborhood program to something more matching ELP and C&A. (The program was once known as ALP – Always Learning Program). Beth will take this up with the faculty.

PTA; the next PTA meeting is Thursday

Staff – Beth; faculty inventoried their Classroom Emergency Bags, and reviewed the guidelines/rules for playing on the playground.

Other; Nothing

Motion to adjourn made, seconded and approved.